PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1997/ SR 36
28 July 1997

Oiginal: ENGISH

ECONOM C AND SOOI AL COUNC L
Subst anti ve session of 1997
PROVI SI ONAL  SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 36t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva,
on Monday, 21 July 1997 at 3 p.m

President : M. CHOMNDHURY (Bangl adesh)
(Vi ce-President)
CONTENTS
REPORTS, CONCLUSI ONS AND RECOMMENDATI ONS OF SUBSI DI ARY BCDI ES ( conti nued)

(c) SOC AL QUESTI ONS ( conti nued)

Corrections to this record should be submtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nenorandum and al so i ncorporated in
a copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this

docunment to the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des
Nat i ons, Ceneva.

GE. 97-63529 (E)



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 2

In the absence of M. GaluSka (Czech Republic), M. Chowdhury
(Bangl adesh), Vice-President, took the Chair

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m

REPORTS, CONCLUSI ONS AND RECOMMENDATI ONS OF SUBSI DI ARY BCDI ES (agenda item 7)
(continued) (E 1997/L.23 and Add. 1)

(c) SOOI AL QUESTIONS ( continued) (E/ 1997/15, 17 and Corr.1, 26-28, 30
48, 53, 56, 64, A/ 52/183-E 1997/ 74, E/ 1997/103 and 104;
E/ 1997/ N&Q' 3)

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to continue its consideration of

agenda item7 (c).
Ms. PEREZ- DUARTE y NORONO  (Mexico) said that drug trafficking was

a world problemseriously affecting the sovereignty and national security of
States. Its magnitude nmade it essential for the international community to
strengthen control neasures in a holistic manner so as to cover not only
cultivation, production and trafficking but also related activities such as
noney | aundering and the reduction of demand. 1In that context, her Government
attached great inportance to the preparations for the special session of the
Ceneral Assenbly to be held on the subject in 1998. Since very little tine
was left to conplete those preparations, it was essential to begin the process
of analysing texts for possible adoption at the session, and her del egation
invited all States to participate in the negotiations so as to reach
satisfactory agreenments of benefit to the whole international community. Her
Covernnent had subnmitted two proposals for texts and it thanked all those
States which had already subnitted their comments on those proposals and urged
t hose whi ch had not yet done so to present themas soon as possi bl e.
Ms. KIRSCH (Luxenbourg), speaking on behalf of the European Union,

said that the Union, which had followed very closely the work of the
first session of the Comm ssion on Narcotic Drugs acting as the preparatory
body for the forthcom ng special session of the General Assenbly, w shed to
reiterate its position that the special session should result in a
reaffirmation of the political conmtment of Governnments to international drug
control and a declaration of principles regardi ng denand reduction. The
speci al session would al so be an opportunity to address the grow ng probl em of
the manufacture of and trafficking in synthetic drugs and their precursors.

The Uni on wi shed to enphasize the inportance of active participation in
the preparatory work and in the special session itself by other interested

parties, including non-governnental organizations (NG&), civil society and



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 3

ot her organi zati ons of the United Nations system Moreover, the gender
per spective should be integrated into both the preparatory process and the
followup to the special session and special enphasis should be placed on
fighting drug abuse by young peopl e.

The Union had played and woul d continue to play an active role in the
informal inter-sessional meetings, the results of which woul d be eval uat ed at
the next session of the Conm ssion acting as the preparatory body. The
participation of Menber States in those inter-sessional neetings, and in the
second preparatory session, was essential to ensure the success of the speci al
sessi on.

M. ZHANG Yue (China) said that the special session of the
Ceneral Assenbly to be held in 1998, 10 years after the adoption of the

1988 Convention against Illicit Traffic, should result in the formulation of
an Action Plan that woul d strengthen international cooperation and reflect the
determ nation of the international community to wage the common war agai nst
drug trafficking and drug abuse. The Pl an should be concrete and
action-oriented and should lay out a strategy that could be put into effect in
the years to cone.

H s CGovernnent attached great inportance to neasures to halt the
increase in the illicit manufacture, trafficking and abuse of anphetam ne-type
stinmulants and their precursors, and called upon the international comunity
to bear in mnd the recommendati ons of the Expert Meeting on Anphetam ne-type
Stimulants, held at Shanghai in 1996.

Covernnents shoul d provi de the necessary data in a tinely manner.
Adequat e fundi ng woul d be needed for the canpaign and the devel oped countri es,
in particular, should provide financial support. The Council shoul d approve
the various recommendati ons and deci sions of the Comm ssion on Narcotic Drugs.

Ms. RODRI GUEZ de FANKHAUSER  ((hserver for Quatenal a) said that her

del egation was particularly interested in the draft resolution entitled
“Contribution to the Strengthening of the dobal Programre of Action
Anti-drug Strategy in the Amrericas”, supporting as it did the holistic
approach ai med at reduci ng both demand and supply, and it had becone a sponsor
of the resolution in the Conm ssion. However, the nane of Cuatenal a had been
omtted fromthe list of sponsors in the Commssion's report (E/ 1997/28

para. 120), and she requested that it be inserted.



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 4

The PRESIDENT said that her request had been noted and that the

necessary action woul d be taken.

M. GYGER (Cbserver for Switzerland) said that, in terns of social
devel opnent, the United Nations Conference on Environnent and Devel oprent
(UNCED) and the 1995 Wrld Summit for Social Devel opnent had been sonewhat
di sappoi nting. A though it was generally agreed that social devel opnent was
one of the three conponents of sustainabl e devel opment, it had proved very
difficult to nmake any progress in the matter and put into effect the
commtnents made at the R o and Copenhagen conferences.

Inits resolution 35/2, the Conm ssion for Social Devel opnent had
adopted certain agreed conclusions for transmssion to the Council.

Par agraph 15 of that resolution was fundanmental. It made it clear that chief
responsibility for inproving the quality of enploynment rested with
Covernnents, whi ch shoul d saf eguard and pronote respect for the fundament al
rights of workers contained in the seven basic conventions of the

I nternational Labour O ganization (I1LO. The Director-General of ILO had
proposed the adoption of a sol ern decl aration on universal respect for those
fundanmental workers' rights. The sol emm decl aration shoul d enphasi ze that the
States nenbers of ILO undertook to inplenent and respect the fundanental
rights of workers whether or not they had ratified the seven basic

conventi ons.

Al States were interested in inproving and strengthening their econonic
conpetitiveness at a time of rapid globalization. The conditions for the
producti on of goods and services constituted one of the factors determ ning
the conparative advantage of States on the world nmarket. Wile his delegation
had al ways argued that the conparative advantage of the devel opi ng countries,
linked to | ow wages and a relatively |ow standard of social welfare, was
legitinmate, respect for fundanental |abour standards did not inpair that
conparative advantage. dobalization of the econony shoul d be acconpani ed by
respect for the fundanental rights of workers, one of the foundations of
sust ai nabl e devel oprent.

M. TARABRIN (Russian Federation) stressed the inportance of

expandi ng i nternational cooperation in the field of narcotics control. Drug



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 5

abuse was one of the world s nost serious social problens, endangering the
lives of mllions of people, hindering economic growh and disrupting the
political stability of many States.

The United Nations International Drug Control Programme (UNDCP) shoul d
focus on priority issues such as the strengthening of regional and gl oba
controls on the trafficking of drugs, psychotropic substances and (chem cal)
precur sors.

H s del egation wel coned the outcone of the fortieth session of the
Conmi ssion on Narcotic Drugs (E/ 1997/28), particularly the decisions
concerning the msuse of anphetam ne-type substances, the adopti on of nationa
drug-control |egislation and demand reduction

Al countries should be urged to inplenent the d obal Programme of
Action. Cooperation between UNDCP and the Commission on Grine Prevention and
Cimnal Justice nust be enhanced, but there was no justification for merging
the Comm ssion on Narcotic Drugs with the latter Conm ssion; nor shoul d
t he Comm ssi on be made open-ended.

H s del egation strongly di sapproved of the |egalization of the non-
medi cal use of narcotic drugs, which could not but underm ne the internationa
drug control system Heroine and met hadone shoul d not be used to treat drug
addi cts, even on an experinental basis.

The Comm ssion on Narcotic Drugs was the appropriate preparatory body
for the forthcom ng special session of the General Assenbly on the topic of
narcotic drugs. H s delegation, which would continue to participate actively
in those preparations, considered that the special session should devise a
concrete programe of action on priority issues for international cooperation
for the com ng decade.

He | ooked forward to a continuation of practical bilateral cooperation
with UNDCP and the donor countries in the followup to the joint conference
that had been held in Mdscow in April 1997

Ms. KOVALSKA (Qoserver for Wkraine) said that her Government had

participated very actively fromthe outset in preparing the 1996 regi ona
conference on problens of refugees and di splaced persons in the S countries.

Her del egation had thus been surprised to hear the statenent by the



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 6

Deputy United Nati ons H gh Conmmi ssioner for Refugees that, unless States gave
it sufficient priority, the Progranme of Action adopted by that conference
woul d not be realized.

Her Covernnent had al ready taken a series of inportant steps over the
past year in the nmajor areas of activity covered by the Programmre. It had
actively supported a joint operational strategy devised by UNHCR and t he
Internati onal Organization for Mgration (1OV, and had been very satisfied
with the level of cooperation with those two agencies, although the scope of
their operations in Wkraine fell far short of the real needs.

Despite Wkraine's unilateral efforts, the problens renained as serious
as they had been at the time of the 1996 conference, particularly with regard
to preventive neasures. The Wkrainian authorities were deeply disappoi nted by
the level of international financing of the programmes being carried out by
UNHCR and IOMin Wkraine, as well as by the virtual absence of any response to
appeal s at the bilateral level. 1In the circunstances, it would seem
appropriate for the priorities set by UNHCR and |OMto be redefined and for
their programmes to be revised downwards.

M. BENNTEZ (Argentina) said that his Governnent was determned to
conbat drug abuse and illicit trafficking through naxi num cooperation at the
multilateral and bilateral level. It remained firmy opposed to the
| egalization of the use of psychotropic and narcotic substances

Its national policy laid stress on preventive action through education
and the inplenmentation of various projects and progranmes relating to the
soci al and econoni c circunstances of drug users, the incorporation into
donestic legislation of the Anti-drug Strategy for the Americas; and
i nternational cooperation. Since drug-related crimnal activities did not
respect frontiers, |egislation had been adopted and updated to prohibit and
penalize illicit trafficking in narcotic and psychotropi c substances, as a
joint governmental committee had been established to study the control of
chem cal precursors, and radar facilities had been devel oped to | ocate any
aircraft entering the national airspace for trafficking purposes.

At the international |evel, his Governnent had supported the resol utions
adopted by the rel evant bodies of the Organization of American States (QAS)
and the United Nations, including the 1988 Convention against Illicit Traffic

It was engaged in close bilateral cooperation with a nunber of others and had



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 7

| aunched a domestic of fensive agai nst noney | aundering. It supported the
hol di ng of the forthcom ng speci al session of the General Assenbly on the
subj ect .

M. STREJCZEK (Poland) said that the rise in transnationa

organi zed crime denanded an adequate international response. H s del egation
thus wel coned the Grinme Prevention and Orimnal Justice Programme as a usefu
i nstrunent for strengthening international cooperation and action in that area
and hoped that the restructuring of the United Nati ons nachi nery woul d
strengthen the Programre further and also the closely related drug contro
pr ogr anme.

At the sixth session of the Comm ssion on Oine Prevention and Oim nal
Justice, much attention had been paid to the question of elaborating a
United Nations framework convention agai nst organi zed transnati onal crime, on
the basis of a draft submtted by his del egation providing for a series of
neasures to be undertaken by individual Governnents and internationally. The
di scussi on had shown w de support for such a convention and many partici pants
had agreed with the thrust of the proposed text, despite some reservations
with regard to issues such as extradition and the definition of organized
crime, problens which were by no nmeans unsurnount abl e.

M. WAH D (Sudan), having thanked the Ofice of the United Nations

H gh Commi ssioner (UNHCR) for its activities on behalf of Eritrean and
Et hi opi an refugees in his country, said that, as indicated in paragraph 92 of
the report (E/ 1997/17), certain difficulties had been encountered in respect
of the voluntary repatriation of Eritrean refugees. Since the Eritrean
authorities had refused to participate in tripartite technical discussions,
his Government had been obliged to nake bilateral arrangenents with UNHCR

Par agraph 98 of the report referred to discussions at a summt neeting
of the States nmenbers of the Intergovernmental Authority of Devel oprent
(1GAD), ained at preventing further displacenent of population in the region
Progress in that direction would require the countries concerned to coordinate
their plans in an atnosphere of clear understanding. A resolution recently
adopted by a Commttee of the Organization of African Unity (QAU) had called
for the convening of a mnisterial nmeeting to discuss the probl em of refugees
in Africa with the countries and internati onal organi zati ons concerned with a

view to finding a permanent solution. Such a neeting would provide an



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 8

opportunity to discuss the question of refugees in the Sudan with the rel evant
QAU nenbers and take the necessary political decisions on the matter.

Ms. CASSAM (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Qultural
O gani zation (UNESCO)) said that the problemof drug trafficking and drug
abuse was seriously destabilizing the economes of many countries and
retardi ng human devel opnent. Providing informati on on the causes and
consequences of drug abuse, though necessary, was not enough. Such
informati on had to be conpl emented by educati onal messages, starting very
early inachild s formati ve years. The UNESCO anti-drug programme pl aced
speci al enphasis on preventive education while at the same tine addressing the
root socio-cultural causes of the drug problem

In January 1997, UNESCO and t he European Commi ssion had | aunched the
second phase of their Prevention, Education, Drugs - Project (PEDDRO, which
was a worl dwi de network of information in the field of drug-abuse prevention
t hrough education. The project also provided for an exchange of ideas and
debat e anong prof essionals and experts, on newtrends in the field of
subst ance abuse and the different nethods used to protect young children
t hrough drug- preventi on educati on.

UNESCO was currently produci ng i nternati onal newsletters and educati onal
material on the subject in a nunber of |anguages and was assi sting several
countries to devel op national progranmes.

Ms. BRANDSTRUP  (Food and Agricul ture O ganization of the
United Nations (FAO) said that she had intended to nmake a statenment on behal f

of FAO on the subject of “Advancenent of wonen” but, in the interest of saving
time, she would arrange for copies of the statement to be distributed to
del egati ons.

M. YCSH DA (Wrld Health Organization (WHO ) said that, in
devel oping its strategi es agai nst drug abuse, WHO wi shed to ensure that
the health and soci al consequences of substance abuse were given full
consideration in public health agendas. It was concerned with all
psychoacti ve substances, regardl ess of their legal status, and pronoted
nmeasures such as prinary prevention, health-risk managenent, treatnent and
regul atory control.

WHO wel conmed t he decision to convene a special session of the
Ceneral Assenbly in June 1998 to discuss the problem Al though the



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 9

international drug-control treaties provided nechani sns for cooperation and
control of the supply, inport and export of internationally controlled drugs,
it was al so necessary to address the dermand for illicit drugs and rel ated
health and social problens. It was thus encouraging that Menber States had
expressed a strong interest in the adoption at the special session of a

decl aration on the guiding principles of demand reducti on.

Ms. PINTAT (Inter-Parlianmentary Union (IPU)) said parliaments were
key actors in the inplenentation of the governnent conmitnents entered into at
such major international conferences as the Fourth Wrld Conference on VWnen.
As the institutional representatives of civil society, parlianents were al so
the forunms for the resolution of social tensions.

The appearance of women in the public arena had posed maj or chal | enges
and provoked profound social changes, but the world of politics had remai ned
a solid bastion of nale dom nation and denocracy could not be said to be
conpl ete when worren were little involved in political life, decision-making
and the el aboration of laws and national budgets. Moreover, the exclusion of
wonen frompolitics represented an i mense waste of hunman resources and it
was time to devel op a new soci al contract based on partnership between the
two sexes.

Political will was essential for ensuring such a partnership. Wile IPU
did not have the power to guarantee such political will at the national |evel
it had established a partnership nonitoring group to ensure the protection of
the interests of both genders in the political sphere. Cne of the group's
mai n tasks was to carry out in-depth consultation on the possibility of
instituting an innovative rule which would deprive a del egation attending
nmeetings of the Union of the right to two votes if it did not include at |east
one wonan.

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on the proposals

and recommendations in the reports of the functional commi ssions, under agenda
item7 (c).

Proposal s contained in the report of the Comm ssion on the Status of Wnen
(B 1997/ 27)

The PRESIDENT said that he had received a request for a roll-cal

vote on draft resolution |, entitled “Pal estinian wonen”, whi ch had been

adopted in the Conm ssion by a recorded vote (38-1-3).



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 10

M. WNNCK (United States), speaking in explanation of vote

before the voting, said that his del egati on had hoped that the Conmi ssion
woul d have followed the wi de course of action set in notion at the

Fourth Wrld Conference on Wnen in Beijing, which had refrained from
targeting specific national or regional conflicts and focused i nstead

on gender -specific issues.

The draft resol uti on was unacceptabl e because it addressed pernanent
status issues that were the subject of direct negotiations between the parties
concerned in the Mddl e East Peace Process. The | anguage was one-si ded and
di d not advance the status or well-being of women in society.

The vote was taken by roll-call

South Africa, having been drawn by ot by the President, was called upon

to vote first

In favour : Argentina, Australia, Bangl adesh, Belarus, Brazil,
Canada, Chile, China, Colonbia, Cdte d' Ivoire, CQuba,
Czech Republic, Oibouti, E Salvador, Finland, France,
Gabon, Germany, Iceland, India, Japan, Jordan, Latvia,
Lebanon, Luxenbourg, Ml aysia, Mexico, Mzanbi que,
Net her| ands, Philippines, Pol and, Republic of Korea,
Ronmani a, Russian Federation, South Africa, Spain, Sudan,
Sweden, Thail and, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda,
Uni ted Kingdomof Geat Britain and Northern Irel and.

Agai nst : United States of America.

Abstaining : None.

Draft resolution I was adopted by 44 votes to 1 *,

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution 11, entitled “Agreed conclusions on the critical areas of concern”.
Draft resolution Il was adopted
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

decision I, entitled “Renewal of the mandate of the Open-ended VWrking G oup
on the H aboration of a Draft Optional Protocol to the Convention on the

Elimnation of All Forns of D scrimnation agai nst Wnen”, draft decision I,

* The del egati on of Jamai ca subsequently informed the Council that, had
it been present during the voting, it would have voted in favour of the draft
resol ution.



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 11

entitled “Functional Comm ssions”, and draft decision IIl, entitled “Report of
the Comm ssion on the Status of Wnen on its forty-first session and

provi si onal agenda and docunentation for the forty-second session of the

Comm ssion”, respectively.

Draft decisions |, Il and |11l were adopted

Proposal s contained in the report of the Conm ssion for Social Devel opnent

(E/ 1997/ 26)
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution |, entitled “International Year of dder Persons: towards a
society for all ages”, draft resolution Il, entitled “Equalization of
opportunities for persons with disabilities”, draft resolution Ill, entitled

“Children with disabilities”, and draft resolution V, entitled “Followup to
the International Year of the Famly”.

Draft resolutions I, Il, Ill and V were adopted

The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should postpone its
consi deration of draft resolution IV, entitled “Inplenentation of the Wrld
Programme of Action for Youth to the Year 2000 and Beyond, including a Wrld
Conference of Mnisters Responsible for Youth”, until it had been addressed by
the Secretary of State for Youth of Portugal.

[t was so deci ded
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on the draft

decision entitled “Report of the Conm ssion for Social Devel opment on its
thirty-fifth session and provisional agenda and docunentation for the
thirty-sixth session of the Comm ssion”.

The draft deci sion was adopt ed

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention to Comm ssion
decision 35/101, entitled “Nom nation of nmenbers of the Board of the

United Nations Research Institute for Social Devel opment”. He took it that
the Council wished to confirmthe candi dates nomnated in that decision for
nmenbership in the Board of the United Nati ons Research Institute for Soci al
Devel opnent .

It was so deci ded




E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 12

Recommendat i ons _and proposals contained in the report of the Comm Ssion on

Cime Prevention and Grimnal Justice (E/ 1997/ 30)

The Council endorsed the five recommendations contained in Chapter I,

section A, of the Conm ssion's report for submission to the General Assenbly

for appropriate action

The Council adopted the 10 draft resolutions contained in Chapter |

section B, of the Conm ssion's report

The Council adopted the draft decision entitled “Report of the

Commi ssion on Oine Prevention and O inmnal Justice on its sixth session

provi si onal agenda and docunentation for its seventh session and organi zation

of work and thenes for its future sessions”

Proposal s contained in the report of the Conmm ssion on Narcotic Drugs on its

fortieth session (E 1997/28)
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution | entitled “Review of the United Nations International Drug Control
Programre: strengthening the United Nations nachinery for international drug
control within the scope of the existing international drug control treaties
and in accordance with the basic principles of the Charter of the

United Nations”.

M. WNNCK (United States) said that, although his del egation
had expressed its reservations concerning that draft resolution within the
Commi ssion, it had not broken with the consensus approval at that time, and he
noted that the del egation of Sweden, the prinary sponsor, had been open and
receptive to his del egation's continuing concerns.

Al though the United Nations International Drug Control Programre (UNDCP)
was al ready an effective anti-drug operation and partner in addressing the
drug threat throughout the world, the draft resolution neverthel ess required
the formation of an ad hoc expert group to meet several times, specifically in
order to review the United Nations drug control machinery. UNDCP, while
endeavouring to maintain its internati onal operations, was al so charged with
preparing for the forthcom ng special session of the General Assenbly.

Si nce the Conmm ssion on Narcotic Drugs had considered the issue, the
Secretary-CGeneral had sel ected a new Executive Director of UNDCP and had
proposed reforminitiatives affecting the United Nations Ofice at Vienna.
Because of the likelihood of overlap between the reforminitiatives of the

Secretary-CGeneral, the aspirations of the new Executive Director, and the



E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 13

draft resolution under discussion, his del egation believed that those el enments
shoul d be well considered and wei ghed prior to beginning any inpl enmentation
of that initiative. Indeed, inplementation should proceed at the nost
appropriate time in the light of the reforns affecting United Nations
anti-narcotics activities, after all the voluntary resources required were
pl edged and provided, and with due all owance for the preparations for the
speci al session of the General Assenbly.
Draft resolution | was adopted
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution 11, entitled “Demand for and supply of opiates for medical and
scientific needs”, and draft resolution Ill, entitled “Baku Accord on Regi onal
Cooperation against Illicit Qultivation, Production, Trafficking, D stribution

and Consunption of Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropi c Substances and their
Precursors”.

Draft resolutions Il and 11l were adopted

The PRESIDENT said, with respect to draft resolution IV entitled

“Wor ki ng | anguages of the Subcomm ssion on Illicit Drug Traffic and Rel ated
Matters in the Near and Mddle East”, that the Council mght w sh to postpone
consi deration of that draft resol ution pending receipt of further information
fromthe Secretariat on the financial inplications it involved.
[t was so decided .
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution Ventitled “Contribution to the Strengthening of the d obal
Programe of Action: Anti-Drug Strategy in the Amrericas”.
M. AVAT FORES (CQuba) said that, while his del egati on supported

the d obal Programme of Action and drug-control efforts at both the regi onal

and international levels, the Anti-Drug Strategy in the Americas discrimnated
agai nst CQuba, which was not a nenber of the QOrganization of Arerican

States (QAS). H s country was therefore excluded on the basis of political
consi derations, although it was a victimof drug trafficking, and had nmade
great efforts to tackle such illegal activities.

Draft resolution V was adopt ed




E/ 1997/ SR 36
page 14

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

resolution VI entitled “Inplenmentation of Conprehensive Measures to Counter
the Illicit Manufacture, Trafficking and Abuse of Anphetam ne-Type Stimul ants
and their Precursors”.
Draft resolution VI was adopt ed
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on draft

decisions | to V.

Draft decisions | to V were adopted

Proposal s contained in the report of the Conm ssion on Narcotic Drugs acting

as the preparatory body for the special session of the General Assenbly
devoted to the fight against the illicit production, sale, demand, traffic

and distribution of narcotic drugs and psychotropi c substances and rel ated

activities on its first session (E/ 1997/ 48)
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on the two draft

decisions (I and Il) contained in that report.

Draft decisions | and Il were adopted

The neeting rose at 4.50 p.m




